PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Williamson, Alicia

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:43 PM

To: Orthen, Richard

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: RE: FPL Letter L-2012-345 Dated 12SEP12: Clarification Information for ER 4.4.2.2.4 -

Transportation (public)

Thanx Rick.
Alicia

From: Orthen, Richard [mailto:Richard.Orthen@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:35 PM

To: Williamson, Alicia; Matthews, David; Maher, William; Comar, Manny; Stewart, Scott; McCree, Victor
Subject: FPL Letter L-2012-345 Dated 12SEP12: Clarification Information for ER 4.4.2.2.4 - Transportation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Clarification Information for the Combined License Application Part 3 — Environmental Report,
Subsection 4.4.2.2.4 — Transportation

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) provides, as an attachment to this letter, clarification
information for the Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application (COLA) Environmental
Report (ER). This supplemental information clarifies the validation of peak workforce transportation
impacts during construction presented in ER Section 4.4, Socioeconomic Impacts. The Turkey Point
Units 6 and 7 COLA ER will be revised in a future update to include this supplemental information.

Richard F. Orthen

Prin c1'pa] Lz’ceusiug Eugiueet

New Nuclear Projects NNP, >/ JB B3314
Horida Power G~ Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

richardorthen@nexteracn ergy.com
o(561) 691-7012
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